

Jasvir Kaur

Bakersfield, CA 93311

kaur_jasvir16@yahoo.com

+1 661 444 1913

Highly organized with over 2 years of Lvn experience in nursing home and correctional facilities. Always willing to learn all aspects of nursing field. Specializing in blood draw, IV certified and continuing to pursue RN education.

Work Experience

RN Telemetry

Mercy Hospital - Bakersfield, CA

2021 to Present

RN

Nemia group home - Bakersfield, CA

2020 to 2022

Education

Southern California Medical

Bakersfield College

2015

GED

Stockdale High School - Bakersfield, CA

2011

2years of College, Bakersfield College

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: 2023

State: CA

Skills

- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Nursing

- Experience Administering Injections
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Care plans
- Vital Signs
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Medical Records
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Hospice Care
- Home Care
- Computer Skills
- Employee Orientation
- Caregiving

Certifications and Licenses

NIHSS Stroke certification

April 2022 to May 2022

BLS/CPR

April 2022 to April 2024

ALS

April 2022 to April 2024